
Caution: This email originated from outside EPA, please exercise additional caution when
deciding whether to open attachments or click on provided links.

From: Gulley, Alice
To: r5hearingclerk
Subject: FW: civil payment for $28825.49 document number CAFO, CWA-05-2025-0009
Date: Tuesday, January 27, 2026 11:09:08 AM
Importance: High

You don't often get email from agulley@wabtec.com. Learn why this is important

1 - General Business

Good morning,
 
I would like to let you know that the payment for document CAFO, CWA-05-2025-0009 has
been received by your company by ach on 01/23/2026 for $28825.49 for the civil payment we
owe.  Please read below that I got confirmation from Jennifer. Thank you so much have a great
day.  
 
 
Thank you,
Alice M. Gulley
Accounts Payable Specialist
Email address: agulley@wabtec.com
Vapor Bus International
Phone 1-847-777-6444
Fax Number 1-847-520-2221
 

 
From: DiMartino, Jennifer <bush.jennifer@epa.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, January 27, 2026 10:50 AM
To: Gulley, Alice <agulley@wabtec.com>
Subject: RE: civil payment for $28825.49

 
Good morning Alice,
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Caution: This email originated from outside EPA, please exercise additional caution when
deciding whether to open attachments or click on provided links.

You don't often get email from agulley@wabtec.com. Learn why this is important

 
Thank you for reaching out. I’ve reached out to the Cincinnati Finance Division of U.S. EPA on behalf
of Vapor Bus, and they confirmed payment was received. However, per Paragraph 46 of the CAFO,
please note that proof of payment is required to be sent to all the contacts identified in this
paragraph.
 
Please let me know if you have any other questions.
Jennifer (Bush) DiMartino
Section 1, Water Enforcement and Compliance Assurance Branch
U.S. EPA Region 5 Enforcement and Compliance Assurance Division
Bush.Jennifer@epa.gov
 
From: Gulley, Alice <agulley@wabtec.com> 
Sent: Monday, January 26, 2026 3:02 PM
To: DiMartino, Jennifer <bush.jennifer@epa.gov>
Subject: civil payment for $28825.49
Importance: High

 

 
1 - General Business

 
Hello,
 
Jennifer can you please let me know if you all received the amount of $28,825.49 for CIVIL
PENALTY document number 4018009386. Please can you please confirm.  
 
Thank you,
Alice M. Gulley
Accounts Payable Specialist
Email address: agulley@wabtec.com
Vapor Bus International
Phone 1-847-777-6444
Fax Number 1-847-520-2221
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This email and any attachments are only for use by the intended recipient(s) and may contain legally privileged, confidential, proprietary or
otherwise private information. Any unauthorized use, reproduction, dissemination, distribution or other disclosure of the contents of this e-
mail or its attachments is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete the
original. Neither this information block, the typed name of the sender, nor anything else in this message is intended to constitute an electronic
signature unless a specific statement to the contrary is included in this message.
This email and any attachments are only for use by the intended recipient(s) and may contain legally privileged, confidential, proprietary or otherwise
private information. Any unauthorized use, reproduction, dissemination, distribution or other disclosure of the contents of this e-mail or its
attachments is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete the original. Neither this
information block, the typed name of the sender, nor anything else in this message is intended to constitute an electronic signature unless a specific
statement to the contrary is included in this message.


